
 

April 9, 2014 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Thursday, April 10, 2014 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

3393 HB1716* ** WAM MAKING AN APPROPRIATION FOR 

INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION, 

CONTROL, OUTREACH, RESEARCH, AND 

PLANNING. 

 

Final Reading 

CCR No. Measure No.  Committee Title 

--- SB2072 HD1 ** JDL RELATING TO SERVICE OF PROCESS. 

--- SB2329 SD1 HD1 ** TIA/PSM, 

JDL 

RELATING TO PROVISIONAL LICENSES. 

--- SB2331 SD2 HD1 ** EDU, CPN RELATING TO TEACHERS. 

--- SB2822 SD1 HD1 ** CPN, JDL RELATING TO CRIMINAL HISTORY 

RECORD CHECKS FOR REAL ESTATE 

APPRAISERS. 

 

 

*Third Reading of HB1716 will be deferred until after the budget bill is transmitted to the 

Governor pursuant to Article VII, Section 8 of the Hawai‘i State Constitution.  This is necessary 

because the measure was not amended by the Senate and contains an appropriation. 

 

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure. 

 

The Senate session will convene on Thursday at 11:30 a.m.   

 

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720. 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2014/CommReports/HB1716_sscr3393_.pdf
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http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2014/Bills/SB2331_HD1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/measure_indiv.aspx?year=2014&billtype=SB&billnumber=2331
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